

**97105**  
**CERTIFICATE OF LOCATION OF LODE CLAIM**

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE W-200 Lode Mining Claim was located by Windfall Venture, a partnership, whose post office address appears below, on the 10<sup>th</sup> day of September 1984.

The general course of said lode or vein is Northerly and Southerly. The claim is situate in the Secret Canyon Area of the Eureka (unorganized) Mining District, Eureka County, Nevada.

The Locator claims 10 feet N0°30'W and 1490 feet S0°30'E from the location monument, and a width of 300 feet on each side of the center of the vein or lode along the entire length of said claim.

In compliance with Section 517.040, 517.050 and other applicable portions of the NEVADA REVISED STATUTES, a map was prepared and recorded with the Eureka County Recorder.

Each corner and side center of said claim is marked with an aluminum or plastic pipe, 4" in diameter, 4½ feet long, set one foot of its length in the ground, said posts being located and marked (markings are on metal tags affixed to said posts) as follows:

"NW COR W-200"; thence N86°E for a distance of 600 feet to a post marked, "North East Corner W-200"; thence S0°30'E for a distance of 750 feet to a post marked "East Side Center W-200"; thence, S0°30'E for a distance of 750 feet to a post marked "SE Corner W-200"; thence S86°W for a distance of 600 feet to a post marked "South West Corner W-200"; thence N0°30'W for a distance of 750 feet to a post marked "West Side Center W-200"; thence N0°30'W for a distance of 750 feet to the point of beginning.

This claim lies ~~mostly~~ within the NE ¼ of Section 15, T 18 N., R. 53 E., MDB&M, (unsurveyed, but described according to the protraction diagram of such Township) Eureka County, Nevada. The NW Corner of this claim is approximately 10,703' feet South and 1,367' feet West of the SW Corner of Section 35, T. 19 N., R. 53 E, MDB&M.

All location and discovery work necessary to complete this location have been performed by November 6, 1984.

Dated this 6th day of November, 1984.

RECORDED AT REQUEST OF  
W. J. Wilson  
BOOK 127 PAGE 462

84 NOV 27 10:36

OFFICIAL RECORDS  
EUREKA COUNTY, NEVADA  
M.N. REBELEATH RECORDER  
FILE NO. 97105  
FFS \$ 5.75

Windfall Venture  
Post Office Box 2183  
Grand Junction, CO. 81502

By W. J. Wilson  
Partner

BOOK | 3 | PAGE 462

CERTIFICATE OF LOCATION OF LODE CLAIM

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE W-201 Lode Mining Claim was located by Windfall Venture, a partnership, whose post office address appears below, on the 10<sup>th</sup> day of September 1984.

The general course of said lode or vein is Northerly and Southerly. The claim is situate in the Secret Canyon Area of the Eureka (unorganized) Mining District, Eureka County, Nevada.

The Locator claims 1490 feet N0°30'W and 10 feet S0°30'E from the location monument, and a width of 300 feet on each side of the center of the vein or lode along the entire length of said claim.

In compliance with Section 517.040, 517.050 and other applicable portions of the NEVADA REVISED STATUTES, a map was prepared and recorded with the Eureka County Recorder.

Each corner and side center of said claim is marked with an aluminum or plastic pipe, 4" in diameter, 4½ feet long, set one foot of its length in the ground, said posts being located and marked (markings are on metal tags affixed to said posts) as follows:

"NW COR W-201"; thence N86°E for a distance of 600 feet to a post marked, "North East Corner W-201"; thence S0°30'E for a distance of 750 feet to a post marked "East Side Center W-201"; thence, S0°30'E for a distance of 750 feet to a post marked "SE Corner W-201"; thence S86°W for a distance of 600 feet to a post marked "South West Corner W-201"; thence N0°30'W for a distance of 750 feet to a post marked "West Side Center W-201"; thence N0°30'W for a distance of 750 feet to the point of beginning.

This claim lies mostly within the NE ¼ of Section 15, T 18 N., R. 53 E., MDB&M, (unsurveyed, but described according to the protraction diagram of such Township) Eureka County, Nevada. The NW Corner of this claim is approximately 9,146 feet South and 1,380 feet West of the SW Corner of Section 35, T. 19 N., R. 53 E, MDB&M.

All location and discovery work necessary to complete this location have been performed by November 6, 1984.

Dated this 10th day of November, 1984.

Windfall Venture  
Post Office Box 2183  
Grand Junction, CO. 81502

By W. J. Wilson  
Partner

BOOK 131 PAGE 463

RECORDED AT REQUEST OF  
W. J. Wilson  
BOOK 131 PAGE 463

84 NOV 27 AIO: 36

OFFICIAL RECORDS  
EUREKA COUNTY, NEVADA  
N.R. REGALETTI, RECORDER  
FILE NO. 97106  
FFE S. 575

CERTIFICATE OF LOCATION OF LODGE CLAIM

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE W-202 Lode Mining Claim was located by Windfall Venture, a partnership, whose post office address appears below, on the 24<sup>th</sup> day of September 1984.

The general course of said lode or vein is Northerly and Southerly. The claim is situate in the Secret Canyon Area of the Eureka (unorganized) Mining District, Eureka County, Nevada.

The Locator claims 10 feet N0°30'W and 1490 feet S0°30'E from the location monument, and a width of 300 feet on each side of the center of the vein or lode along the entire length of said claim.

In compliance with Section 517.040, 517.050 and other applicable portions of the NEVADA REVISED STATUTES, a map was prepared and recorded with the Eureka County Recorder.

Each corner and side center of said claim is marked with an aluminum or plastic pipe, 4" in diameter, 4½ feet long, set one foot of its length in the ground, said posts being located and marked (markings are on metal tags affixed to said posts) as follows:

"NW COR W-202"; thence N86°E for a distance of 600 feet to a post marked, "North East Corner W-202"; thence S0°30'E for a distance of 750 feet to a post marked "East Side Center W-202"; thence, S0°30'E for a distance of 750 feet to a post marked "SE Corner W-202"; thence S86°W for a distance of 600 feet to a post marked "South West Corner W-202"; thence N0°30'W for a distance of 750 feet to a post marked "West Side Center W-202"; thence N0°30'W for a distance of 750 feet to the point of beginning.

This claim lies ~~within~~ within the SE ¼ of Section 10, T 18 N., R. 53 E., MDB&M, (unsurveyed, but described according to the protraction diagram of such Township) Eureka County, Nevada. The NW Corner of this claim is approximately 7,646 feet South and 1,393 feet West of the SW Corner of Section 35, T. 19 N., R. 53 E, MDB&M.

All location and discovery work necessary to complete this location have been performed by November 6, 1984.

Dated this 6th day of November, 1984.

RECORDED AT REQUEST OF  
W. S. Wilson  
BOOK 131 PAGE 64

84 NOV 27 A10: 37

OFFICIAL RECORDS  
EUREKA COUNTY, NEVADA  
M.M. REGALEAU, RECORDER  
FILE NO. 97107  
FEE \$ 5.75

Windfall Venture  
Post Office Box 2183  
Grand Junction, CO. 81502

By W. S. Wilson  
Partner

BOOK | 3 | PAGE 64

CERTIFICATE OF LOCATION OF LODE CLAIM

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE W-203 Lode Mining Claim was located by Windfall Venture, a partnership, whose post office address appears below, on the 1<sup>st</sup> day of October 1984.

The general course of said lode or vein is Northerly and Southerly. The claim is situate in the Secret Canyon Area of the Eureka (unorganized) Mining District, Eureka County, Nevada.

The Locator claims 10 feet N0°30'W and 1490 feet S0°30'E from the location monument, and a width of 300 feet on each side of the center of the vein or lode along the entire length of said claim.

In compliance with Section 517.040, 517.050 and other applicable portions of the NEVADA REVISED STATUTES, a map was prepared and recorded with the Eureka County Recorder.

Each corner and side center of said claim is marked with an aluminum or plastic pipe, 4" in diameter, 4½ feet long, set one foot of its length in the ground, said posts being located and marked (markings are on metal tags affixed to said posts) as follows:

"NW COR W-203"; thence N86°E for a distance of 600 feet to a post marked, "North East Corner W-203"; thence S0°30'E for a distance of 750 feet to a post marked "East Side Center W-203"; thence, S0°30'E for a distance of 750 feet to a post marked "SE Corner W-203"; thence S86°W for a distance of 600 feet to a post marked "South West Corner W-203"; thence N0°30'W for a distance of 750 feet to a post marked "West Side Center W-203"; thence N0°30'W for a distance of 750 feet to the point of beginning.

This claim lies ~~within~~ within the SE ¼ of Section 10, T 18 N., R. 53 E., MDB&M, (unsurveyed, but described according to the protraction diagram of such Township) Eureka County, Nevada. The NW Corner of this claim is approximately 7,688 feet South and 1,991 feet West of the SW Corner of Section 35, T. 19 N., R. 53 E, MDB&M.

All location and discovery work necessary to complete this location have been performed by November 6, 1984.

Dated this 6th day of November, 1984.

RECORDED AT REQUEST OF  
D. J. Wilson  
BOOK 131 PAGE 465

84 NOV 27 410: 37

OFFICIAL RECORDS  
EUREKA COUNTY, NEVADA  
H.M. REGALEATI, RECORDER  
FILE NO. 97108  
FEE \$ 5.75

Windfall Venture  
Post Office Box 2183  
Grand Junction, CO. 81502

By W. J. Wilson  
Partner

BOOK 131 PAGE 465

CERTIFICATE OF LOCATION OF LODE CLAIM

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE W-204 Lode Mining Claim was located by Windfall Venture, a partnership, whose post office address appears below, on the 10<sup>th</sup> day of September 1984.

The general course of said lode or vein is Northerly and Southerly. The claim is situate in the Secret Canyon Area of the Eureka (unorganized) Mining District, Eureka County, Nevada.

The Locator claims 1490 feet N0°30'W and 10 feet S0°30'E from the location monument, and a width of 300 feet on each side of the center of the vein or lode along the entire length of said claim.

In compliance with Section 517.040, 517.050 and other applicable portions of the NEVADA REVISED STATUTES, a map was prepared and recorded with the Eureka County Recorder.

Each corner and side center of said claim is marked with an aluminum or plastic pipe, 4" in diameter, 4½ feet long, set one foot of its length in the ground, said posts being located and marked (markings are on metal tags affixed to said posts) as follows:

"NW COR W-204"; thence N86°E for a distance of 600 feet to a post marked, "North East Corner W-204"; thence S0°30'E for a distance of 750 feet to a post marked "East Side Center W-204"; thence, S0°30'E for a distance of 750 feet to a post marked "SE Corner W-204"; thence S86°W for a distance of 600 feet to a post marked "South West Corner W-204"; thence N0°30'W for a distance of 750 feet to a post marked "West Side Center W-204"; thence N0°30'W for a distance of 750 feet to the point of beginning.

This claim lies mostly within the NE ¼ of Section 15, T 18 N., R. 53 E., MDB&M, (unsurveyed, but described according to the protraction diagram of such Township) Eureka County, Nevada. The NW Corner of this claim is approximately 9,188 feet South and 1,978 feet West of the SW Corner of Section 35, T. 19 N., R. 53 E, MDB&M.

All location and discovery work necessary to complete this location have been performed by November 6, 1984.

Dated this 6th day of November, 1984.

RECORDED AT REQUEST OF  
W. J. Wilson  
BOOK 131 PAGE 466

84 NOV 27 AIO: 37

OFFICIAL RECORDS  
EUREKA COUNTY, NEVADA  
M.M. REBALEATI, RECORDER  
FILE NO. 97109  
FFE \$ 5.75

Windfall Venture  
Post Office Box 2183  
Grand Junction, CO. 81502

By W. J. Wilson  
Partner

BOOK 131 PAGE 466

CERTIFICATE OF LOCATION OF LODE CLAIM

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE W-205 Lode Mining Claim was located by Windfall Venture, a partnership, whose post office address appears below, on the 10<sup>th</sup> day of September 1984.

The general course of said lode or vein is Northerly and Southerly. The claim is situate in the Secret Canyon Area of the Eureka (unorganized) Mining District, Eureka County, Nevada.

The Locator claims 10 feet N0°30'W and 1490 feet S0°30'E from the location monument, and a width of 300 feet on each side of the center of the vein or lode along the entire length of said claim.

In compliance with Section 517.040, 517.050 and other applicable portions of the NEVADA REVISED STATUTES, a map was prepared and recorded with the Eureka County Recorder.

Each corner and side center of said claim is marked with an aluminum or plastic pipe, 4" in diameter, 4½ feet long, set one foot of its length in the ground, said posts being located and marked (markings are on metal tags affixed to said posts) as follows:

"NW COR W-205"; thence N86°E for a distance of 600 feet to a post marked, "North East Corner W-205"; thence S0°30'E for a distance of 750 feet to a post marked "East Side Center W-205"; thence, S0°30'E for a distance of 750 feet to a post marked "SE Corner W-205"; thence S86°W for a distance of 600 feet to a post marked "South West Corner W-205"; thence N0°30'W for a distance of 750 feet to a post marked "West Side Center W-205"; thence N0°30'W for a distance of 750 feet to the point of beginning.

This claim lies ~~within~~ within the NE ¼ of Section 15, T 18 N., R. 53 E., MDB&M, (unsurveyed, but described according to the protraction diagram of such Township) Eureka County, Nevada. The NW Corner of this claim is approximately 10.717 feet South and 1.965 feet West of the SW Corner of Section 35, T. 19 N., R. 53 E., MDB&M.

All location and discovery work necessary to complete this location have been performed by November 6, 1984.

Dated this 6th day of November, 1984.

RECORDED AT REQUEST OF  
J. Wilson  
BOOK 131 PAGE 467

84 NOV 27 AIO: 37

OFFICIAL RECORDS  
EUREKA COUNTY, NEVADA  
H.M. REBALCATEL, RECORDER  
FILE NO. 97110  
FEE \$ 5.75

Windfall Venture  
Post Office Box 2183  
Grand Junction, CO. 81502

By W. Wilson  
Partner

BOOK 131 PAGE 467

CERTIFICATE OF LOCATION OF LODE CLAIM

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE W-206 Lode Mining Claim was located by Windfall Venture, a partnership, whose post office address appears below, on the 10<sup>th</sup> day of September 1984.

The general course of said lode or vein is Northerly and Southerly. The claim is situate in the Secret Canyon Area of the Eureka (unorganized) Mining District, Eureka County, Nevada.

The Locator claims 10 feet N0°30'W and 1490 feet S0°30'E from the location monument, and a width of 300 feet on each side of the center of the vein or lode along the entire length of said claim.

In compliance with Section 517.040, 517.050 and other applicable portions of the NEVADA REVISED STATUTES, a map was prepared and recorded with the Eureka County Recorder.

Each corner and side center of said claim is marked with an aluminum or plastic pipe, 4" in diameter, 4½ feet long, set one foot of its length in the ground, said posts being located and marked (markings are on metal tags affixed to said posts) as follows:

"NW COR W-206"; thence N86°E for a distance of 600 feet to a post marked, "North East Corner W-206"; thence S0°30'E for a distance of 750 feet to a post marked "East Side Center W-206"; thence, S0°30'E for a distance of 750 feet to a post marked "SE Corner W-206"; thence S86°W for a distance of 600 feet to a post marked "South West Corner W-206"; thence N0°30'W for a distance of 750 feet to a post marked "West Side Center W-206"; thence N0°30'W for a distance of 750 feet to the point of beginning.

This claim lies ~~mostly~~ within the NE ¼ of Section 15, T 18 N., R. 53 E., MDB&M, (unsurveyed, but described according to the protraction diagram of such Township) Eureka County, Nevada. The NW Corner of this claim is approximately 10,730 feet South and 2,564 feet West of the SW Corner of Section 35, T. 19 N., R. 53 E, MDB&M.

All location and discovery work necessary to complete this location have been performed by November 6, 1984.

Dated this 6th day of November, 1984.

RECORDED AT REQUEST OF  
W. L. Wilson  
BOOK 131 PAGE 468

84 NOV 27 AM 10:37

OFFICIAL RECORDS  
EUREKA COUNTY, NEVADA  
M.M. REBALEATI, RECORDER  
FILE NO. 97111  
FEES \$ 5.75

Windfall Venture  
Post Office Box 2183  
Grand Junction, CO. 81502

By W. L. Wilson  
Partner

BOOK 131 PAGE 468

CERTIFICATE OF LOCATION OF LODE CLAIM

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE W-207 Lode Mining Claim was located by Windfall Venture, a partnership, whose post office address appears below, on the 10<sup>th</sup> day of September 1984.

The general course of said lode or vein is Northerly and Southerly. The claim is situate in the Secret Canyon Area of the Eureka (unorganized) Mining District, Eureka County, Nevada.

The Locator claims 1490 feet N0°30'W and 10 feet S0°30'E from the location monument, and a width of 300 feet on each side of the center of the vein or lode along the entire length of said claim.

In compliance with Section 517.040, 517.050 and other applicable portions of the NEVADA REVISED STATUTES, a map was prepared and recorded with the Eureka County Recorder.

Each corner and side center of said claim is marked with an aluminum or plastic pipe, 4" in diameter, 4½ feet long, set one foot of its length in the ground, said posts being located and marked (markings are on metal tags affixed to said posts) as follows:

"NW COR W-207"; thence N86°E for a distance of 600 feet to a post marked, "North East Corner W-207"; thence S0°30'E for a distance of 750 feet to a post marked "East Side Center W-207"; thence, S0°30'E for a distance of 750 feet to a post marked "SE Corner W-207"; thence S86°W for a distance of 600 feet to a post marked "South West Corner W-207"; thence N0°30'W for a distance of 750 feet to a post marked "West Side Center W-207"; thence N0°30'W for a distance of 750 feet to the point of beginning.

This claim lies mostly within the NE ¼ of Section 15, T 18 N., R. 53 E., MDB&M, (unsurveyed, but described according to the protraction diagram of such Township) Eureka County, Nevada. The NW Corner of this claim is approximately 9,230 feet South and 2,577 feet West of the SW Corner of Section 35, T. 19 N., R. 53 E, MDB&M.

All location and discovery work necessary to complete this location have been performed by November 6, 1984.

Dated this 6th day of November, 1984.

RECORDED AT REQUEST OF  
W. S. Wilson  
BOOK 131 PAGE 469

84 NOV 27 AIO: 37

OFFICIAL RECORDS  
EUREKA COUNTY, NEVADA  
M.N. REBELEAU, RECORDER  
FILE NO. 97112  
FFE S. 5.75

Windfall Venture  
Post Office Box 2183  
Grand Junction, CO. 81502

By W. S. Wilson  
Partner

BOOK 131 PAGE 469



CERTIFICATE OF LOCATION OF LODE CLAIM

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE W-208 Lode Mining Claim was located by Windfall Venture, a partnership, whose post office address appears below, on the 1st day of October 1984.

The general course of said lode or vein is Northerly and Southerly. The claim is situate in the Secret Canyon Area of the Eureka (unorganized) Mining District, Eureka County, Nevada.

The Locator claims 10 feet N0°30'W and 1490 feet S0°30'E from the location monument, and a width of 300 feet on each side of the center of the vein or lode along the entire length of said claim.

In compliance with Section 517.040, 517.050 and other applicable portions of the NEVADA REVISED STATUTES, a map was prepared and recorded with the Eureka County Recorder.

Each corner and side center of said claim is marked with an aluminum or plastic pipe, 4" in diameter, 4½ feet long, set one foot of its length in the ground, said posts being located and marked (markings are on metal tags affixed to said posts) as follows:

"NW COR W-208"; thence N86°E for a distance of 600 feet to a post marked, "North East Corner W-208"; thence S0°30'E for a distance of 750 feet to a post marked "East Side Center W-208"; thence, S0°30'E for a distance of 750 feet to a post marked "SE Corner W-208"; thence S86°W for a distance of 600 feet to a post marked "South West Corner W-208"; thence N0°30'W for a distance of 750 feet to a post marked "West Side Center W-208"; thence N0°30'W for a distance of 750 feet to the point of beginning.

This claim lies ~~mostly~~ within the SE ¼ of Section 10, T 18 N., R. 53 E., MDB&M, (unsurveyed, but described according to the protraction diagram of such Township) Eureka County, Nevada. The NW Corner of this claim is approximately 7,730 feet South and 2,590 feet West of the SW Corner of Section 35, T. 19 N., R. 53 E, MDB&M.

All location and discovery work necessary to complete this location have been performed by November 6, 1984.

Dated this 6th day of November, 1984.

RECORDED AT REQUEST OF  
W. Wilson  
BOOK 131 PAGE 470

84 NOV 27 AID: 37

OFFICIAL RECORDS  
EUREKA COUNTY, NEVADA  
M.N. REBALEAU, RECORDER  
FILE NO. 97113  
FFF S. 375

Windfall Venture  
Post Office Box 2183  
Grand Junction, CO. 81502

By W. Wilson  
Partner

BOOK 131 PAGE 470